: STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS BISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1980
BRUCE KING July 28, 1992 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
GOVERNOR (505) 383-5161

JFG Enterprises
P.0. Box 100
Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: James Guy

RE: Lowell Federal #1-K
Sec. 15, T19S, R33E

Gentlemen:

For some reason the paperwork for the assignment of an allowable for
the above-referenced well has not been filed. You filed a request for
a test allowable but never did follow it up with a C-104 completely
filled out requeéting the assignment of an allowable. It is noted
that the well is producing so please file this report immediately.

Also, this well was drilled by Chevron and plugged, then you re-entered it.
Chevron failed to file a deviation survey. If you have this information
please file it with us for our records.

Very truly yours,

OIL,CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



